
From: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: 7/17/2014 10:11:32 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Testing New Monitoring Technology for its Gas Pipelines 

Very good. Make sure there is broad circulation.

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 9:50 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: PG&E Testing New Monitoring Technology for its Gas Pipelines

Mike - PG&E is piloting a new technology for its natural gas pipeline system. The 
technology was developed by Silicon Valley-based Acellent Technologies Inc. and is 
called the Real-time Active Pipeline Integrity Detection (RAPID) sensor system. The 
technology is designed to remotely monitor the structural health of pipelines by 
identifying potential concerns such as corrosion, cracks or other damage. I think you 
will enjoy the article.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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